

## **AGENDA FOR PEDALS MONTHLY MEETING: (PEDALS 32<sup>nd</sup> Birthday!)**

**7.30 p.m. on Monday 16 May 2011**

**in the upper room of The Globe PH, 152 London Road, NG2 3BQ (between London Road and Meadows Way, on corner with Ryehill Street, just north of Trent Bridge)**

*\* indicates suggested 5 priority items, with 10 minutes max discussion on each, to help ensure that the meeting finished by 10pm!*

1. Welcome, and apologies for absence, and including brief introductions
2. Discussion with Francis Ashton, City Council Road Safety Team Leader
- \* 3. Minutes of the previous Pedals Meeting (18 April) and matters arising / update
- \* 4. Rural Rides for All Promotion update.
5. Report on recent meetings by people who have attended on behalf of Pedals.
6. Finance (Chris Gardner to report)
- \* 7. Forthcoming events / meetings
  - Pedals meetings
  - Other meetings / events
- \*8. Forthcoming Pedals stall invitations, arrangements and appeals for volunteers.
- \* 9. Cycle facility and traffic management matters
10. Miscellaneous items
11. Any other business